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June 1, 2012 Reference No. 311776 
 
Mr. Mark Detterman 
Alameda County Environmental Health Services 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, California 94502-6577 
 
Re: Change of Management Notification 

Former Chevron Service Station 90329 
 340 Highland Avenue 
 Piedmont, California  
 Fuel Leak Case No. RO0269  
Dear Mr. Detterman: 
 
This is to inform you of a change in management personnel for the site referenced above.  
Effective immediately, the Chevron Environmental Management Company project manager has 
changed from Dave Patten to: 
 
Ms. Catalina Espino Devine 
Chevron  
6101 Bollinger Canyon Rd., Room 5345  
San Ramon, CA 94583  
Phone: 925-790-3949 
E-mail: espino@chevron.com 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Catalina Espino Devine of Chevron or 
Nathan Lee of Conestoga-Rovers & Associates at 510-420-3333 or nlee@craworld.com. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES 

 
Nathan Lee 
CM/cm/4 
 
cc: Ms. Catalina Espino Devine, Chevron  

Mr. Chuck Headlee, Regional Water Quality Control Board- San Francisco Bay 
Mr. Chester Nakahara, City of Piedmont 
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